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Wilson, Lucia
FW: Journalists

Weir, Darren

Darren
Can you log if not already logged.
Thanks

Lucia

From: Wilson, Lucia
Sent: 19 December 2016 08:47

To: Swann, Rebin <robin.swann@mla.niassembly.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Journalists

Robin
Please see email below from Janette. I'm only way in 5o we can discuss shortly.

Lucia
Sent from my Windows Phone

From: HeatBoss
Sent: 18/12/2016 18:46

To: Wilson, Lucia
Subject: Journalists

Hi Lucia,

Ljust wanted to let you know I've had several messages from different journalists since Friday aflernoon suggesting that they know about my emails to Arlene Foster. I've even had some MLAs who are on the PAC contacting me and telling me that journalists want to speak to me about this and even giving me the journalist's contact details. 1 did
not respond to this. I will not name names but would prefer if they dida't do this. The Dept of Economy was also asking me to forward them the additional emails last week, I didn't do that either.

T'm not taking calls nor responding to emails from journalists, civil servants or politicians and am really just avoiding speaking to anyone at all about this As you know I've provided all the info T have to you to let the PAC do their job. Unfortunately thoogh T don't get the protection that the other whistleblower gets as they are a civil servant and as
you know T hope to remain anonymous for my family's and business' sake and my peace of mind

I am not complaining - I knew this would be a difficult time for me but if T can have the PAC reminded that I should be treated with the discretion that is applied to any other whistleblower, I think it might just help a bit.

Many thanks,
Janette

Sent from my iPhone

¢9620 - Ovd





